



ANDOR NAGY

DIGITAL DESIGNER

+ 45 22 54 05 89

andesign.dk

in/andor-nagy

BIOGRAPHY

Considerate team player who aims to live and work in different places in Europe, therefore develop as boardly as possible in life and career. What could show better? I am from Hungary, living in Denmark and I have worked with sales, marketing, design and events. I would describe myself as a creative, enterprising and dedicated person who takes responsibility and never gives up. I have good problem solving mindset, fast learning skills and cognitive flexibility.

EDUCATION

- **DIGITAL CONCEPT DEVELOPMENT BA**
KEA | 2016 - 18
My current top up education, Relevant courses: concept and business development, project management, digital design.
- **MULTIMEDIA DESIGN AND COMMUNICATION AP**
KEA | 2014- 16
Relevant courses: design and visualisation, interaction development, marketing, business, 3D elective. I worked on many different and interesting project in an international class. I made market and user research, designed catalogues, brochures, websites both with HTML and Wordpress. Used Adobe Creative Suite every day. Created social media marketing campaigns.
- **COMMERCE & MARKETING BSC**
Széchenyi Istvan University | 2008 - 12
Major in Marketing Analysis. Relevant courses: online marketing, international marketing, management, business communication, marketing strategy, media-economy, market research, business law.

EXPERIENCE

- **TEAMLEADER**
VOLT ApS | 2014 - 16
-Responsible for the daily operations on the field
-Managing and coaching volunteers
-Daily accounting, ad-hoc problem solving
-Seasonal summer job
- **DIGITAL DESIGNER INTERN**
MONTANA ApS | 2016 JAN - APRIL
-Editing webpages in EpiServer and WordPress
-Updating the web-shop
-Designing brochures with InDesign
-Retouching pictures with Photoshop for different web and social media use
-New UI design sample to their 3D furniture assembling application
-Developing email templates in Campaign Monitor, later changing to Mailchimp
- **MARKETING ASSISTANT**
X-MEDITOR | 2012 - 14
-Student job
-Assisting the manager and the designers
-Retouching catalogues, content writing
-Updating websites in Wordpress

SKILLS

Photoshop

InDesign

Illustrator

HTML&CSS

Wordpress

OTHER COMPETENCES

Javascript, jQuery, PHP (beginner)
Campaign monitor
Mailchimp
Google Analytics
Google AdWords
3D modelling
Prezi
MS Office
EpiServer CMS
Social media marketing
Marketing analysis

VOLUNTEER JOBS

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

ERASMUS | 2016

- Creating graphic design products for events
- Participating in event planning

MICROSOFT STUDENT PARTNER

MICROSOFT HUNGARY | 2012-14

- Organizing events in the university to strengthen Microsoft among students
- Working with cloud, C#, and other Microsoft products

CONFERENCE AND EVENT ORGANIZER

SZE UNIVERSITY | 2008-14

- Joined as a volunteer, but in the end I became the office leader
- Leading a group of 12-18 people
- 2 years of management, gained many experience in project management and leadership